MI	NU	ITES	

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	Term, Tuesday _{Day} 13th _{Day of,} September ₂₀ 22
	E1501831LD
	Somerset, KY
	Courthouse
	Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,
	September 13, 2022 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates
	were present:
	Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to amend
	item #15 to read: Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate
	Strunk to set the County Tax Rate at the Compensating Rate of .046%. Motion
	carried.
	(2) Motion mode by Magietrote Wilson and accorded by Magietrote Panchay to
	(2) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	approve the minutes with the change. Motion carried.
	(3) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
	allow the County Tax Rate to be placed on the tax bills for 2022. Motion carried.
	and the deality rax rate to be placed on the tax bind for 2022. Motion carried.
	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	allow the purchase of one Verity Print Bundle and one Verity Scan Bundle for election
	use. Motion carried.
7. 11	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
	accept the 2021 Tax Settlement for the Sheriff's Department. Motion carried.
	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	place 15 MPH signs along Hardwick Ln. Motion carried.
	(7) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	approve the Road Work Request as a whole for 9/13/2022. Motion carried.
	(8) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
	purchase 4000 gallon of total patch oil. Motion carried.
	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
	purchase 2000 ton of hot mix. Motion carried.

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COUR	

(10) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to hire Joshua Colyer and Lakkin Allen as full time employees at the 911 Center. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to hire Michael Carnes as full time employee at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Sevell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sevell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sevell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Goldenberg Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Goldenberg Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Goldenberg Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	September	20	22
Joshua Colyer and Lakkin Allen as full time employees at the 911 Center. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to hire Michael Carnes as full time employee at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. **Road Committees** 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm	E150183	ILD						
Joshua Colyer and Lakkin Allen as full time employees at the 911 Center. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to hire Michael Carnes as full time employee at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. **Road Committees** 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm								
Joshua Colyer and Lakkin Allen as full time employees at the 911 Center. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to hire Michael Carnes as full time employee at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. **Road Committees** 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm	(10) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate S	trunk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to hire	
carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to hire Michael Carnes as full time employee at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Failroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	 ───────────────────────────────────							
hire Michael Carnes as full time employee at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon-Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. *** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Feho Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw					1 7			
hire Michael Carnes as full time employee at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon-Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. *** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Feho Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								
hire Michael Carnes as full time employee at the Animal Shelter. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon-Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. *** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Feho Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	(11) Mc	otion made by M	lagistrate W	/heeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate W	ilson to	
(12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Failroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	+							
approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. **Road Committees* 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw		p						
approve the Bill List for 9/13/2022. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. **Road Committees* 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	(12) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate S	trunk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Whee	ldon to	
Yes, Ranshaw - No, Strunk - Yes. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								-
approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	 							
approve the Bank Reconciliation for August 2022. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								
(14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to renew contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	(13) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strun	k to	
contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	approve	the Bank Reco	nciliation fo	r August 2	022. Motion	carried.		
contract with Unified Technologies for 1 year. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								
(15) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. *** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	(14) Mc	otion made by M	lagistrate S	trunk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to renev	v
into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. *** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	contract	with Unified Te	chnologies	for 1 year.	Motion carr	ied.		
into Executive Session at 10:34 am. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. *** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								
(16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	(15) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate S	trunk and s	seconded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to enter	
return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. *** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	into Exe	cutive Session	at 10:34 am	n. Motion c	arried.			
return back to Regular Session at 11:05 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. *** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								
(17) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to allow permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	(16) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Wh	neeldon to)
permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	return b	ack to Regular S	Session at 1	11:05 am, v	vith no actio	n taken. Motion c	arried.	
permission to advertise for bids to bring the newly purchased Detention Center building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								
building to code. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. *** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	 (17) Mc	otion made by M	agistrate T	urpen and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Strun	ık to allow	'
(18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. ** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	permiss	ion to advertise	for bids to I	bring the ne	ewly purchas	sed Detention Cer	nter	
** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	building	to code. Motior	n carried.					
** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								
** Road Committees 4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	(18) Mc	otion made by M	lagistrate W	/ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to	
4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	 adjourn	the meeting. M	otion carrie	ed.				
4th District - Graham Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								-
4th District - Cherry Grove Spur ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Wilson 1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	** Road	I Committees						
1st District - Kayden's Way ~ Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson 3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	 4th Distr	rict - Graham Ln	~ Magistra	te Turpen	and Magistra	ate Wilson		
3rd District - Sewell Farm Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw	—— 						1	
5th District - Echo Point Farms Rd ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw 5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								
5th District - Railroad St ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								
						_	shaw	
5th District - Goldenberg Ln ~ Magistrate Turpen and Magistrate Ranshaw								
	5th Distr	rict - Goldenberg	g Ln ~ Magi	strate Turp	en and Mag	istrate Ranshaw		

1		I .	
BOOK	21	PAGE	391

MINUTES }			Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	COURT	
Term	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of	September	20

т	Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	September	20	22
	E1501831LD							
	5th Distric	ct - Graceland Dr	~ Magistra	ite Turpen	and Magistr	ate Ranshaw		
	** Leshia	Stout was recog	nized for 23	3 years of s	service at the	e 911 Center.		+
					2			
								-
		100						+
								+
						,		
								_
								_
								+
			- 1101k					+
								+
								+
								+